Dr. T. Mary Josephine Isabella,

Mobile: +91-99940 46932

E-mail: isabellamary.linus@gmail.com



To work in a competitive and challenging environment so as to contribute for the growth of an organization. Having 25+ years of experience in the field of academic and administration. Having excellent interpersonal skill and team spirit.

Specialized in the following areas

- > Financial Management
- > Business Laws
- Corporate Accounting
- > Income Tax Law and Practice
- Investment and Portfolio Management
- Banking
- Marketing
- > Advertising and Sales Promotion
- > Personnel Management

Experience

- ➤ **Lecturer** in Holy Cross College (Autonomous) affiliated to Bharathidasan University, Thiruchirappalli for 9+ years from 1996 2003 and from 2006 2009
- ➤ **Principal-in-charge** in St. Antony's College of Arts and Science for women, Thamaraipadi, Dindigul-5, affiliated to Mother Teresa Women's University, Kodaikanal from 1st July 2010 to 31st October 2012.
- ➤ HOD for (B.Com(CA), M.Com and MBA) in Parvathy's Arts and

- Science College, Dindigul, affiliated to Madurai Kamaraj University, Madurai from 25th April 2013 to 12th August 2013.
- ➤ **Principal at** Sakthi College of Arts and Science for Women, Oddanchatram, affiliated to Mother Teresa Women's University, Kodaikanal from 19.08.2013 to 06.03.2015.
- ➤ **Principal**, Amman College of Arts and Science Affiliated to Kamaraj University, Madurai from 04.06.2015 to 19.08.2016.
- ➤ **Principal** in Sakthi College of Arts and Science for Women, Oddanchatram, affiliated to Mother Teresa Women's University, Kodaikanal from 19.01.2018 to 04.08 2020
- ➤ Co-ordinator(SSP) and HOD of B.Com (Professional Accounting)

 Course of GTN College (Autonomous) from 04.09.2020 to 28.04.2021
- ➤ Presently the **Academic Director** of St.Antony's College of Arts and sciences for women, Thamaraipadi, Dindigul from 07/02/2022 to till date

Awards, Recognition and Contribution

- > Recipient of "Best Teacher Award 2014" from Akshaya Institute of Management Studies, Coimbatore.
- > Association Secretary for the year 2008 2009
- > Fine Arts Secretary for the year 1999-2001
- > Gold Medalist in Post Graduation in Commerce during the year 1994-

- > Guide and Mentor for PG projects for M.Com. M.B.A., and 1CWAI.
- > Designated as evaluator for University exams.
- Designated as a panel member for syllabus framing in the Board of studies meet organized by the University.
- Presented papers and articles standardized journal "Southern Economist" related to the topic in Ph.D
- Presented papers in UGC care listed journals
- Part of panelists for various competitions organized by various colleges.
- ➤ District first in Sanskrit language of HSC exam during the year 1991-
- ➤ Faculty of conducting course in Certificate of Accounting technicians (CAT),approved by CMA/ICWAI,Directorate of CAT,New Delhi.
- ➤ Ph.D., Research guide ship received from Mother Teresa Women's University in the year 2019 and presently guiding 1 research scholar from St. Antony's College of Arts and Science for the Academic year 2022 - 2023.
- ➤ Presently the Executive Council member (Syndicate member) of Mother Teresa Women's University, Kodaikanal dated 15/03/2023

> Education

2008-2014 **Ph.D. in Commerce**,

Bharathidasan University, Trichy.

2013 – 2015 **MBA.,(HRM)**

Annamalai University, Chidambaram.

2015-2020 **L.L.B.,**(General),

Annamalai University, Chidambaram

1999 – 2002 Master of Philosophy,

Periyar EVR College, Tiruchirappalli,

1994 – 1996 Master of Commerce

Holy Cross College (Autonomous)

Tiruchirappalli

1991-1994 Bachelor of Commerce

Holy Cross College (Autonomous)

Tiruchirapalli

Personal Details

Date of Birth 13th May 1974

Nationality Indian

Religion Christian (Roman Catholic)

Caste Brahmin (Converted Christian)

Languages Known English, Tamil, Hindi, Malayalam and

Sanskrit

Address for Communication Door No A1,

Suhaan Apartments,

Supreme Nagar,

Vivekananda nagar extension,

Dindigul 624001

Date: 07/08/2023

Place: Dindigul (MARYJOSEPHINE ISABELLA)